

CURRICULUM VITAE

Herman Fouche

Draftsman

Personal Information

Nationality : South African
Date and Place of Birth : 23 September 1983, Johannesburg, South Africa
Language Skills : Afrikaans and English
Position in the Firm : Draughtsman

Educational and Professional Status

Qualifications	Memberships
2001 : Standard 10	AutoCAD 2012 Certified Associate
2002 : Certificate in Project Design	

Courses/Conferences
2010 : Rotakin Operator Training (SANS 10222-5-1-4)
2012 : TAVCOM - CCTV1 - Foundation Training
2012 : TAVCOM - CS1 - System Design

Specialization

Multi discipline Cad operator with a record of success working in the draughting environment. Strong background and extensive experience in successfully developing, implementing and executing security installation drawings consisting of CCTV, access control and fire detection systems. Drawing fluently in AutoCad 2D and 3D with some Revit exposure.

Employment History

2008 – Present	: Secelec Consulting Engineers (PTY) Ltd – Draughtsman
2006 – 2008	: HF Engraving
2005 – 2006	: Jones Hire UK
2002 – 2004	: Kenmare Services

Educational and Professional Status

Background
Herman Fouche has been involved in a diverse number of electrical and electronic projects for wide Range of Services which include the following

Draughting Services	Draughting Services
<ul style="list-style-type: none">Design & implementation of various electrical and security drawings for various projects;Installation detail drawings and working drawings for CCTV and fire detection layout;	<ul style="list-style-type: none">Site visits and re-measure of cabling and equipment count to coordinate with drawings;CAD Design of logos, labels, mimic panels and executing production on computerized CNC.

Major Projects Undertaken Recently

- Kimberley Medium/Maximum Prison - Maintenance Security Consultant for the Integrated Security System for the Department of Public Works : 2011 - 2013 : R 16,000,000
- Dainfern Residential Golf Estate - Security Consultant for the Integrated Security System for the DHA : 2010 - 2011 : R 5,200,000
- Vodacom : 2010 World Cup BTS Sites at the 10 Stadia intended to be used for the Soccer World Cup- Electrical and Security Consultant for the Integrated Security System and the Telecoms Equipment : 2009 - 2010 : R 20,000,000
- C-Max Super Maximum Security Prison - Draftsman and Project Manager for the Security Consultant for the Building Project, Electrical Installation, Mechanical Services and Integrated Security System for the Department of Correctional Services : 2005 - 2013 : R 33,000,000



Secelec Consulting Engineers (Pty) Ltd

Head Office
207 Surrey Avenue
Ferndale
Randburg
2194

P.O. Box 44322
Linden
2104

Tel: +27 11 787 5223
Fax: +27 11 886 2824
Email: hermanfouche@secelec.co.za

I confirm that the information contained in my Curriculum Vitae is correct

Signature

Date

